
2015  NCAA  Football  Rules & Interpretations  Quiz  
Week  #13  

 

RULING FORMAT:  Team (A or B) in possession, down, distance and succeeding spot 
– example A 1/10 A-40.  Include additional relevant information e.g. which play clock to 
be used and when the game clock starts.  Also resolve any fouls, violations, inadvertent 
whistle, Zap 10, extension of the period, disqualifications, etc. 

Play 1:  Fourth & 6 on the A-44. B44 catches A6's punt on B's 10 and advances to 
B's 24 where he fumbles. B58 recovers on the B-30 and runs out of bounds on B's 45. 
A85 grabbed and twisted B44's facemask on B's 22 during B44's advance. Team A had 5 
players in the backfield at the snap. 
 
Play 2:  Fourth & 8 on the A-32. A5's punt is blocked. The ball lands on A's 36 
where B56 accidentally muffs the ball with his foot (accidentally kicks) in an attempt to 
recovery it. A72 recovers on A's 25 and ambles down the field for an apparent 
touchdown. 
 
Play 3: Second & 10 on the A-5. QB A17 drops back into his end zone and is tackled 
there. B99, who made the sack, straddles prone A17 and taunts him. A77 takes exception 
and shoves B99 to the ground.  
 
Play 4:  Fourth & 18 on the A-12. The score is A28-B28. A6's punt is blocked and 
does not cross the neutral zone. A6 recovers and throws a forward pass from his end 
zone. A88 catches the pass on A's 4 and advances to B's 6 where he is downed. Three 
seconds remain in the fourth quarter. Clock? 
 
Play 5:  Third & goal on the B-26. The ball is on the left hash mark. A88 muffs 
A14’s forward pass in the right side zone and it is incomplete on B’s 7. Just prior to the 
pass arriving, B47 grabs and pulls A88's face mask on the B-8. 
 
Play 6:  Second & 10 on the A-25. After the snap, ball carrier A32 breaks into the 
open and runs down the sideline. B19 catches up with A32 on B’s 35. To keep B19 at 
bay, A32 extends his arm and places his hand on the P19’s facemask, i.e, a stiff arm.  
After running for several yards with the stiff arm, B19 is able to push A32 out of bounds 
at the B-26. At no point did A32 grasp or twists B19’s face mask. 
 
Play 7:  Third & 6 on the B-46. Ball carrier A88 is hit on B's 42 at the sideline and 
falls forward out of bounds. The ball, in possession of A88, crossed the sideline on B's 
41-1/2. When the ball is declared dead in possession of A88, the ball is outside the 
sideline at B's 40 extended. 
 


